From: Heather Patterson

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Lucas Middleton; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Austin Weyant
Subject: RE: Work plan for 2RP-4304 Quick Draw 22 D #1 Battery
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2017 3:15:41 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hey Mike,

Sorry about this one, it's probably my fault! Lucas did the initial sampling, and I did the
delineation sampling, each of us thinking the other sent their surface samples to the lab.
We’re going to run out and grab more samples and have the lab rush those results. I'll send
a revised report as soon as those results come in.

From: Lucas Middleton

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: Fwd: Work plan for 2RP-4304 Quick Draw 22 D #1 Battery

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:55 PM

Subject: RE: Work plan for 2RP-4304 Quick Draw 22 D #1 Battery

To: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <crystal.weaver@state.nm.us>, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

RE: Mewbourne Oil Co. * Quick Draw 22D 1 * 2RP-4304 * DOR: 7/22/17

Lucas,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release isnot approved. Based on Table 3,
there is no analytical data for L1 until the 2’ interval. There is no analytical data for L2 until the 4’
interval, and it is a field screen for chloride. No hydrocarbon data at all (this was reported as an ail
release). L3 only shows a field screen for chloride at 2’. Again, no hydrocarbon data. Figure 2 site
map shows a sample point L5, but there is no data at all for that sample point.

Also, again, the first paragraph of the proposal states the site is on State surface and then later
indicates Federal surface. Cut and paste isn’t working too well for you.

Please resubmit a proposal that adequately defines potential impact at this site.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
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NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 11:03 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Work plan for 2RP-4304 Quick Draw 22 D #1 Battery

| have attached a work plan for approval on a Mewbourne location named the QUICK
DRAW 22D #1

BATTERY, API# 30-015-37377 2RP-4304

Call or Email with any question or comments.

Thank you and have a good day

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

SMA
Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.
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